Jeremiah Joven Joaquin

Full Professor • Department of Philosophy • College of Liberal Arts De La Salle University • 2401 Taft Avenue, Manila, Philippines 0922 jeremiah.joaquin@dlsu.edu.ph • https://tinyurl.com/jjjoaquin

ORCiD: 0000-0002-8621-6413
Scopus Author ID: 55847234800
Web of Science Researcher ID: N-5023-2017
Research Areas: Philosophical Logic • Metaphysics • Philosophy of Religion
Teaching Competence: Introduction to Philosophy • Logic and Critical Thinking
Date of birth: 2 August 1982
Nationality: Filipino
Languages: Filipino • English • (basic) Christian Latin • (basic) German

Contents

1	Qua	alifications and Employment	1
	1.1	Academic Qualifications	1
	1.2	Present Employment	1
	1.3	Previous Employment	2
	1.4	Visiting Appointments	2
	1.5	Additional Qualifications	3
2		ching	3
	2.1	Courses Taught	
		2.1.1 Graduate level	3
		2.1.2 Undergraduate level	4
	2.2	Supervising	4
		2.2.1 PhD	4
		2.2.2 MAs	
		2.2.3 Undergraduate – Senior Research Paper	4
3	Res	earch Grants	5
	3.1	Externally-funded projects	
	3.2	De La Salle University Grants	6

4	Research	7
	4.1 Academic Books and Edited Collections	7
	4.2 Articles and Creative Outputs indexed in Scopus and Web of Science	7
	4.3 Other Articles and Creative Outputs	10
	4.4 Book Chapters	11
	4.5 Book Review	12
5	Talks	12
6	Professional Service and Social Engagements	20
	6.1 Professional Memberships	21
	6.2 Referee/Editorial Work/Editorial Advisory	21
	6.3 Conference/Seminar/Workshop Organizing	22
	6.4 University/College/Department Work	-
	6.5 Community Service	25
7	Referees	25

1 Qualifications and Employment

At present, I am a Full Professor of Philosophy at De La Salle University, where I have been since 2006. As Full Professor, my main tasks have been mostly to do research, teach some courses and seminars, and engage in professional service. Moreover, throughout my career, I have received several academic appointments and fellowships; most notably, my visiting fellowships at the Australian National University, the University of New South Wales, and my recent associate membership at the University of Birmingham's Centre for Philosophy of Religion.

1.1 Academic Qualifications

PhD Philosophy, De La Salle University, 2007–2010

- * Dissertation: Making Sense of a Persisting Self: A Defense of the Simple View
- * Supervised by Brian Garrett (Australian National University)
- * With High Marks
- * Supported by a De La Salle University Faculty Development Grant

Visiting PhD Fellow, the Australian National University, 2010

- * Supported by a Philippine Commission on Higher Education PhD Sandwich Grant
- MA Philosophy, University of the Philippines-Diliman, 2003–2006
 - * Thesis: Conceivability, Possibility, and Necessity: A Nominalistic Theory of Modality
 - * Supervised by Ciriaco Sayson, Jr. (University of the Philippines-Diliman)
 - * Supported by a University Scholarship
- AB Philosophy, Colegio de San Juan de Letran, 1999-2003
 - * Thesis: Space-Time as a Unifying Principle
 - * Supervised by Ian Raymond Pacquing (Colegio de San Juan de Letran)
 - * Awarded Best Thesis
 - * Supported by a Merit Scholarship

1.2 Present Employment

De La Salle University

- * Full Professor, 2020–
- * Associate Professor, 2012–2020
- * Assistant Professor, 2009–2012
- * Assistant Professorial Lecturer (part-time), 2006–2009

1.3 Previous Employment

Philippine Normal University

* Instructor, 2007–2009

Saint Scholastica's College

* Lecturer (part-time), 2004-2007

- De La Salle-College of Saint Benilde
 - * Lecturer (part-time), 2004–2006

1.4 Visiting Appointments

Centre for Philosophy of Religion, University of Birmingham, United Kingdom

- * Associate Member, 2022–
- * Research: Global Philosophy of Religion (2022–)

Institut Jean Nicod, École Normale Supérieure, Paris, France

- * Visiting Researcher, December 2019
- * Research: Applications of Weak Kleene Semantics

Institute of Philosophy, Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava, Slovakia

- * Visiting Researcher, November 2019
- * Research: The Nature of Propositions

School of Mathematics and Statistics, University of New South Wales, Sydney, Australia

- * Visiting Researcher, June–July 2016
- * Research: The Philosophy of Probability
- * Host: James Franklin (University of New South Wales)

School of Philosophy, Australian National University, ACT, Australia

- * Visiting Researcher, July 2016
- * Research: The Philosophy of Probability
- * Host: Alan Hájek (Australian National University)

School of Mathematics and Statistics, University of New South Wales, Sydney, Australia

- * Research Collaborator, July–August 2015
- * Research: The Nature of Propositions
- * Principal Investigator: James Franklin (University of New South Wales)

1.5 Additional Qualifications

Jesse Robredo Institute for Governance, De La Salle University

- * Research Affiliate, 2020–
- * Research: Logics of Policy Decision-Making (2020–2021)

Southeast Asian Research Center and Hub, De La Salle University

- * Founding Research Fellow 2019-
- * Research: Philosophies of Appropriate Religions in Southeast Asia (2021–2022)
- * Research: Innovative Ways of Teaching Ethics in Southeast Asia (2019–2021)

Center for Language Technologies, College of Computer Studies, De La Salle University

- * Research Fellow, 2018–2019
- * Research: Non-Classical Logics and Automated Language Systems (2019)
- * Research: Experimental Approaches to Philosophical Logic (2018)

Eduardo Deveza Chair in Debate and Argumentation, De La Salle University, 2018–2019

Pao Shih Tien Chair in Organizational Development, De La Salle University, 2017-2018

Research Fellow, De La Salle University, 2017-

Lucian Athanasius Chair in Philosophy and Letters, De La Salle University, 2012–2013

2 Teaching

I have been teaching philosophy for almost two decades now, and have been receiving high student evaluations consistently. I have designed several undergraduate and graduate courses; in particular, Logic and Critical Thinking for undergraduates, Advanced Metaphysics for graduate students, and Philosophy of Law for law students. I have also supervised eight (8) PhD students and two (2) MA students, most of whom have pursued academic careers in the Philippines and abroad.

2.1 Courses Taught

2.1.1 Graduate level

Philosophy of Religion; Philosophy of Language; Metaphysics; Advanced Symbolic Logic; Philosophical Research; Philosophical Problems; Philosophy of Mathematics; Philosophy of Mind; Aristotle's Logic; Metaethics; Philosophy of Law (for law students)

2.1.2 Undergraduate level

Introduction to Philosophy; Logic and Critical Thinking; Philosophy of the Human Person; Philosophical Analysis; Medieval Philosophy; Moral Philosophy; Philosophy of Language; Philosophy of Mind; Postmodernism; Contemporary Metaphysics; Symbolic Logic; Philosophy of Religion; Jose Rizal Studies; Philippine Constitution; Introduction to the Social Sciences; Science, Technology, and Society; Family and Population; Environment and Society

2.2 Supervising

2.2.1 PhD

Karen Pantaleon, Legal Positivism (in progress)

Oscar Sison, The Role of Nature Experience in Deep Ecological Beliefs (2021)

Ana Michelle Rosal, Moral Motivation and the Second Person (2019)

Michael Romwald Kahemela, Justifying Nyerere's Ujamaa as a Paradigm of Sub-Saharan Africa's Social Philosophy (2018)

Nguyen Thanh Quang, The Philosophy of Hope of Cardinal Francis Xavier Nguyen Van Thuan (2018)

Erlito Maraya, Alvin Plantinga's Religious Epistemology (2017)

Robert James Boyles, Artificial Moral Agents and the Is-Ought Problem (2015)

Mark Anthony Dacela, Modal Analysis of Knowledge (2013)

Krisna Rei Palces, Mereotopology (2013)

2.2.2 MAs

Keith Dominic Revilla, Ontological Argument (2018)

Vida Mia Valverde, Scientific Realism (2015)

2.2.3 Undergraduate – Senior Research Paper

Patricia Lorenzo, The Nature of Romantic Love (2017)

Zebedee Mateo, Lewisian Compatibilism (2016)

Joshua Lapid, David Armstrong's Truthmaker Theory (2015)

Kyle Gacula, David Lewis's Paradoxes of Time Travel (2014)

Joseph Espiritu, Sydney Shoemaker's Time without Change (2011)

Jonina Joy Tanchanco, Intensional Theory of Identity (2010)

Franklin Abad, The Problem of Evil (2009)

Belle Lim-Lapasaran, Robert Nozick's Theory of Rationality (2009)

Nico Patenia, The Problem of Universals (2009)

Emerson Melegrito, Personal Identity (2007)

3 Research Grants

I have been awarded several grants for various research projects – from technical issues in philosophical logic, like the nature of propositions and the philosophy of probability to more applied philosophy, like understanding syncretic religions and teaching ethics.

3.1 Externally-funded projects

Project Title: Philosophies of Appropriated Religions in Southeast Asia

- * Aim: Explore the philosophy of Southeast Asian syncretic religions
- * Funded by a Global Philosophy of Religion Project Small Grant
- * GBP 52,000.00
- * Centre for Philosophy of Religion, University of Birmingham
- * Inclusive dates: July 2021–December 2022
- * Output: Project website

Project Title: Ethikomiks: Learning Ethics thru Digital Komiks

- * Aim: Device an interactive tool for teaching ethics
- * Funded by a Bamboo Grant
- * USD 5,000.00
- * United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia
- * Inclusive dates: July 2019–June 2020
- * Output: Project website

Project Title: Philosophy of Probability

- * Aim: Evaluate philosophical theories of probability
- * Funded by a Goldstar Grant
- * School of Mathematics and Statistics, University of New South Wales
- * AUD 5,258.40
- * Inclusive dates: June–July 2016
- * Output: Seminar on Probability (website)

Project Title: The Metaphysics of Propositions

- * Aim: Argue for the causal-mentalist theory of propositions
- * Research Collaborator Grant
- * School of Mathematics and Statistics, University of New South Wales
- * AUD 1,000.00
- * Inclusive dates: June–July 2015
- * Output: A Causal-Mentalist Theory of Propositions (published paper)

Project Title: Eliciting Primes from Narratives of Integrity

- * Aim: Analyze discourses of corruption and integrity
- * Philippine Commission on Higher Education Zonal Research
- * PHP 300,000.00
- * Inclusive dates: 2009–2011
- * Output: Publicly delivered report
- 3.2 De La Salle University Grants

Project Title: The Philosophy of Claro R. Ceniza

- * Aim: Discuss the contributions of the Filipino philosopher, Claro Ceniza
- * Faculty Research Grant
- * Inclusive dates: 2020–2021
- * Output: Ceniza on Conditionals, Probability, and Modality (published paper)

Project Title: Fundamentality, Time and Persistence: A Study in Metametaphysics

- * Aim: Discuss various theories in metametaphysics
- * New PhD Research Grant
- * Inclusive dates: 2012–2016
- * Output: 'The Death of Metaphysics' as Metametaphysics (published paper)

Project Title: Gripaldo and Mabaquiao on Filipino Philosophy

- * Aim: Discuss various conceptions of Filipino philosophy
- * Awarded Best Graduate Student Paper at the National Graduate Student's Conference at De La Salle University, 2009

Output: Gripaldo and Mabaquio on Filipino Philosophy (published paper)

Various Travel Grants from:

- * Vice-Chancellor for Academics Faculty Development Grant (various dates)
- * College of Liberal Arts Research Fund (various dates)
- * Science Foundation Grant (various dates)
- * Vice-Chancellor for Research and Innovation Research Grant (various dates)

4 Research

My research work is primarily in philosophical logic, metaphysics, and the philosophy of religion but I also work on other areas of philosophy. I already have two academic books (published by Springer Nature) and over 40 journal articles, book chapters, and creative work indexed in Scopus and Web of Science. My other research outputs are locally or regionally indexed.

4.1 Academic Books and Edited Collections

- 1. forthcoming. *Philosophy and What Matters*. under contract with Springer Nature.
- 2. with Mark Anthony Dacela and Stephen Hetherington. forthcoming. *Knowing More or Less*. under contract with Bloomsbury.
- 3. with Branden Fitelson and Weng Hong Tang. forthcoming. *Conditionals, Probability and Decision Theory: Essays in Honour of Alan Hajek.* under contract with Synthese Library-Springer Nature.
- 4. with Colin R. Caret and Maria Martinez-Ordaz. *Themes from Beall*. A collection for the *Asian Journal of Philosophy*.
- 5. with Soraj Hongladarom and Frank Hoffman. forthcoming. *Philosophies of Appropriated Religion in Southeast Asia*. under contract with Springer Nature.
- 6. with Brian Garrett. 2022. *Time, Identity and the Self: Essays on Metaphysics*. Synthese Library-Springer Nature. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-85517-8.
- 7. with Soraj Hongladarom. 2021. Love and Friendship across Cultures: Perspectives from East and West. Springer Nature. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-33-4834-9
- 4.2 Articles and Creative Outputs indexed in Scopus and Web of Science
 - 1. forthcoming. Of Gaps, Gluts, and God's Ability to Change the Past. *Journal of Applied Non-Classical Logics*.
 - 2. forthcoming. Mind the Provability Gap (poem). Journal of Mathematics and the Arts. https://doi.org/10.1080/17513472.2023.2175294
 - 3. online first. Immune Logics Ain't that Immune. *Logic and Logical Philosophy*. https://dx.doi.org/10.12775/LLP.2022.029.
 - 4. 2023. Max Velmans Interview on Understanding Consciousness, Reflexive Monism, and the Future of Consciousness Studies. *Journal of Consciousness Studies*. https://doi.org/ 10.53765/20512201.30.1.065
 - 5. with Hazel T. Biana. 2023. Questioning Demeterio's Approach to Filipino Philosophy. *Philosophia* (Philippines). https://doi.org/10.46992/pijp.24.1.a.8

- 6. 2022. Omnipotent, Gaps, and Curry. *European Journal for Philosophy of Religion*. https://doi.org/10.24204/EJPR.2022.3796
- 7. 2022. Humberstone on Ayer's Emotivism. Organon F. https://doi.org/10.31577/ orgf.2022.29402
- with Hazel T. Biana. 2022. Lucius Outlaw, Jr. on Why Racism Makes no Sense (interview). Filosofia Theoretica: Journal of African Philosophy, Culture and Religions. https://doi.org/10.4314/ft.v11i3.9
- 9. with Brian Garrett. 2022. Letting Rip: Rebutting Capra on the Metaphysics of Farts. *Think: Philosophy for Everyone*. https://doi.org/10.1017/S1477175622000112. (only indexed in WoS)
- 10. 2022. A Reinterpretation of Beall's "Off-topic" Semantics. *Journal of Logic, Language, and Information*. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10849-022-09353-2.
- 11. 2022. Claro R. Ceniza on Conditionals, Probablity and Modality. *Philosophia* (Philippines). https://doi.org/10.46992/pijp.23.2.a.1
- 12. 2022. A Paraconsistent Poem. *The Mathematical Intelligencer*. https://doi.org/10. 1007/s00283-021-10101-w. (creative work)
- 13. with Hazel T. Biana. 2022. Love Bytes: The Future of Bio–R2 Relationships. *Think: Philosophy for Everyone*. https://doi.org/10.1017/S1477175621000506. (only indexed in WoS)
- 14. with James Franklin. 2022. A Causal-Mentalist View of Propositions. *Organon F*. https://doi.org/10.31577/orgf.2022.29103
- 15. with Hazel T. Biana. 2022. From Social Construction to Social Critique: An Interview with Sally Haslanger. *Hypatia: A Journal of Feminist Philosophy*. https://doi.org/10. 1017/hyp.2021.82. (interview)
- 16. 2022. Frank Jackson on Mind, Language, and Morality. *Journal of Consciousness Studies*. https://doi.org/10.53765/20512201.29.1.204. (interview)
- 17. 2022. Arthur N. Prior on 'Unquestionably the Best Logical Symbolism for Most Purposes'. *History and Philosophy of Logic*. https://doi.org/10.1080/01445340.2021.1927325
- 2022. Markosian's Sideways Music and Aesthetic Value Gluts. Acta Analytica: An International Journal of Philosophy in the Analytical Tradition. https://doi.org/10.1007/ s12136-021-00494-w
- 19. 2022. Infectious and Transparent Emotivism. *Journal of Applied Non-classical Logics*. https://doi.org/10.1080/11663081.2021.2016242
- 20. 2021. On the Bi-Modal Solution to the Fundamental Problem of Christology. *Manuscrito*. https://doi.org/10.1590/0100-6045.2021.V44N4.JJ

- 21. with Raymond R. Tan. 2021. The Lost Art of Short Communications in Academia. *Scientometrics*. http://doi.org/10.1007/s11192-021-04192-7
- 22. with Brian Garrett. 2021. Ismael on the Paradox of Predictability. *Philosophia* (Israel). https://doi.org/10.1007/s11406-021-00381-z
- 23. with Hazel T. Biana, Charli Dagwasi, and Gina Opiniano. 2021. Should beach travel in the Philippines resume during Covid-19 outbreak? *Public Health*. https://doi.org/10. 1016/j.puhe.2020.10.005
- 24. with Hazel T. Biana and Mark Anthony Dacela. 2020. The Philippine Higher Education Sector in the Time of COVID–19. *Frontiers in Education*. https://doi.org/10.3389/ feduc.2020.576371
- 25. with Hazel T. Biana. 2020. COVID-19: The need to heed distress calls of healthcare workers. *Journal of Public Health*. https://doi.org/10.1093/pubmed/fdaa145
- 26. with Hazel T. Biana. 2020. Philippine Crimes of Dissent: Free Speech in the Time of COVID-19. *Crime, Media, and Culture*. https://doi.org/10.1177/1741659020946181
- 27. 2020. Truth Gaps, Truth Gluts, and the Liar Paradox. *Philosophia* (Philippines). http://doi.org/10.46992/pijp.21.2.a.5
- 28. with Fides A. del Castillo and Hazel T. Biana. 2020. ChurchInAction: The role of religious interventions in times of COVID-19. *Journal of Public Health*. http://dx.doi. org/10.1093/pubmed/fdaa086
- 29. with Hazel T. Biana. 2020. Sustainability Science is Ethics: Bridging the Gap between Science and Policy. *Resources, Conservation & Recycling*. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.resconrec.2020.104929
- 30. with Hazel T. Biana. 2020. The Ethics of Scare: COVID–19 and the Philippines' Fear Appeals. *Public Health*. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.puhe.2020.04.017
- 31. 2020. Beall-ing O. Logic and Logical Philosophy. http://dx.doi.org/10.12775/LLP. 2019.028
- 32. with Hazel T. Biana. 2020. *The Good Place* and Ted Sider's Puzzle. *Think: Philosophy for Everyone*. https://doi.org/10.1017/S1477175619000289. (only indexed in WoS)
- 33. with R. J. Boyles. 2019. Why Friendly AIs won't be *that* Friendly. *AI* & Society: Journal of *Knowledge, Culture and Communication*.https://doi.org/10.1007/s00146-019-00903-0
- 34. with Hazel T. Biana. 2019. Clearing the Fuzziness: Comments on Ashley Tauchert's Fuzzy Gender. *Journal of Gender Studies*. https://doi.org/10.1080/09589236.2019. 1606701
- 35. 2019. Prospects for Experimental Philosophical Logic. *Organon F*. https://doi.org/10. 31577/orgf.2019.26205

- 36. 2019. Garrett on the Irrationality of Pure Time Preferences. Acta Analytica: An International Journal of Philosophy in the Analytical Tradition. https://doi.org/10.1007/ s12136-018-00379-5
- 37. 2019. Heaven, Hell, Neither or Both: The Afterlife and Sider's Puzzle. *Sophia: International Journal of Philosophy and Traditions*. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11841-018-0682-5
- 38. 2018. Truth, Lies, and Bullshit. *Think: Philosophy for Everyone*. https://doi.org/10.1017/S1477175618000234. (only indexed in WoS)
- 39. with Emmanuel Agregado. 2018. Grounding Logic: A Reply to Shenefelt and White. *Think: Philosophy for Everyone*. https://doi.org/10.1017/S1477175618000052. (only indexed in WoS)
- 40. 2017. Personal Identity and What Matters. Organon F. http://www.klemens.sav.sk/ fiusav/doc/organon/2017/2/196-213.pdf
- 41. 2017. Bayesianism and the Idea of Scientific Rationality. *Croatian Journal of Philosophy*. https://hrcak.srce.hr/194999
- 42. with R. J. Boyles. 2017. Teaching Syllogistic Logic via a Retooled Venn Diagrammatical Technique. *Teaching Philosophy*. https://doi.org/10.5840/teachphil201771767
- 43. 2017. An Alternative Picture of the Phenomenal Concept Strategy Debate: A Reply to Mabaquiao. Kritike: An Online Journal of Philosophy. https://doi.org/10.25138/11.1.
 a2
- 44. 2016. Feminism without Philosophy: A Polemic. *Kritike: An Online Journal of Philosophy*. https://doi.org/10.25138/10.1.a.14
- 45. 2013. Does Logic rest on a Metaphysical Foundation? *Philosophia* (Philippines). https://ejournals.ph/article.php?id=4800
- 4.3 Other Articles and Creative Outputs
 - 2022. Analytic Philosophy in the Philippines. Asian Journal of Philosophy. https://doi. org/10.1007/s44204-022-00029-z
 - 2. 2022. Are Filipino Philosophers Publishing in Top Philosophy Journals? Social Ethics Society Journal of Applied Philosophy. http://ses-journal.com/wp-content/uploads/ 2022/06/7_Special-Issue-June-2022-1.pdf
 - 3. 2021. Bobier on Hope and Deliberation. *Suri: Journal of the Philosophical Association of the Philippines*. https://suri.pap73.org/issue13/joaquin_suri_april2021.pdf
 - 4. 2019. Arrow's Impossibility Theorem and Distributive Justice Theories. Social Ethics Society Journal of Applied Philosophy. http://ses-journal.com/wp-content/uploads/ 2017/09/P5_Joaquin_SES_v5n2_2019.pdf

- 5. 2019. 'Death of Metaphysics' as Metametaphysics. *Scientia: The International Journal on the Liberal Arts*. https://doi.org/10.57106/scientia.v8i2.108
- 6. 2019. Prescriptivism, Descriptivism, and the Is-Ought Problem. Suri: Journal of the Philosophical Association of the Philippines. https://suri.pap73.org/issue11/Joaquin_ SURI_2019.pdf
- 7. 2017. Is there such a thing as the statue of David? Suri: Journal of the Philosophical Association of the Philippines. http://suri.pap73.org/issue8/Joaquin_SURI_2017.pdf
- 8. 2014. Filipino Conjunctions as Logical Connectives: A Preliminary Study of the Filipino Language Using Model-Theoretic Semantics (trans. Mga Piling Pangatnig Bilang mga Pangkawing Lohikal:Panimulang Pag-aaral ng Wikang Filipino Gamit ang Semantiks na Modelo-Teoretik). *Malay*. https://ejournals.ph/article.php?id=8063
- 9. 2014. Why the Beautiful can be Good? *Pamisulu: An Interdisciplinary Journal of Theology and Philosophy*, 1:2.
- 10. 2013. John Searle and the Is-Ought Problem. Scientia: The International Journal on the Liberal Arts. http://scientia-sanbeda.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/joaquin_vo8_2.pdf
- 11. 2013. Dissolving the Is-Ought Problem. Mabini Review.
- 12. 2011. Wittgenstein on the Happy Life. Dalumat. https://ejournals.ph/article.php? id=6204
- 13. 2010. Gripaldo and Mabaquiao on Filipino Philosophy. Dalumat. https://ejournals. ph/article.php?id=6187
- 14. 2006. The Phenomenon called Religion. The Scholastican Review, 2:1.
- 4.4 Book Chapters
 - with Hazel T. Biana. 2021. For a Moment and for Eternity: A Metaphysics of Perduring Lovers. *Love and Friendship across Cultures: Perspectives from East and West,* J. Joaquin and S. Hongladarom, eds., Springer.
 - 2. with Mark Anthony Dacela and R. J. Boyles. 2016. Powers of the Mind. *Personal Development*, Elizabeth M. Nuncio, ed. Anvil Publishing, Inc. pp. 61–81.
 - 3. 2013. Surviving One's Death. *Tao po!: Readings in the Philosophy of Person*, Leni Garcia, ed. Manila: C & E Publishing.
 - 4. 2013. Thought Experiments and the Concept of a Person. *Tao pol: Readings in the Philosophy of Person*, Leni Garcia, ed. Manila: C & E Publishing.
 - 5. with V. R. Lualhati, M. A. Dacela and R. J. Boyles. 2013. The Nature of Truth. *Exploring the Philosophical Terrain*, Leni Garcia, ed. Manila: C & E Publishing.

- 6. 2013. An Introduction to Metaethics. *Exploring the Philosophical Terrain,* Leni Garcia, ed. Manila: C & E Publishing.
- 7. 2013. An Introduction to Medieval Christian Philosophy. *Exploring the Philosophical Terrain*, Leni Garcia, ed. Manila: C & E Publishing.
- 8. 2012. Aquinas on the Nature of Human Persons. ACTA of the Quadricentennial Philosophy Congress 2011. Manila: University of Santo Tomas Press.
- 9. with V. R. Lualhati. 2008. Theories concerning Truth: A Philosophical Discussion. *The Philosophical Landscape 5th edition*. Manila: C & E Publishing.
- 10. 2008. Moral Talk Exposed: An Introduction to the Problems of Metaethics. *The Philosophical Landscape 5th edition*. Manila: C & E Publishing.
- 11. 2008. *Theorice, Quaestio, and Disputatio in Medieval Metaphysics*. *The Philosophical Landscape 5th edition*. Manila: C & E Publishing.
- 12. 2007. Moral Talk Exposed: An Introduction to the Problems of Metaethics. *The Philosophical Landscape 4th edition*. Manila: C & E Publishing.

4.5 Book Review

1. 2012. Review of Brian Garrett's *What is this thing called metaphysics? 2nd edition. Teaching Philosophy.* https://doi.org/10.5840/teachphil201235336

5 Talks

I have delivered several talks at different venues throughout my academic career. Some of them were invited talks, others were keynote lectures, and others were conference and seminar presentations.

2022

My Philosophical Adventures and the Philosophers I met along the way, Seminar on Filipino Philosophy, Polytechnic University of the Philippines, December 9. (invited talk)

Summary Report: Philosophies of Appropriated Religions in Southeast Asia, Centre for Philosophy of Religion, University of Birmingham, December 1. (seminar presentation)

Philosophical Research in the Philippines: Harsh Realities and Open Prospects, PAP-PANL Joint National Conference, La Union, October 12-14. (keynote lecture)

Bahala Na: Fatalism or an Open Future, Philosophies of Appropriated Religions in Southeast Asia, Chulalongkorn University, September 5-7. (invited talk)

Can God make the past not have been?, God, Time and Change Conference, European Society for Philosophy of Religion, University of Oxford, Oriel College, September 3-5. (conference presentation)

Moral Arguments and Jorgensen's Dilemma, Work in Progress Seminar, Department of Philosophy and Religious Studies, University of Macau, July 28. (seminar presentation)

Of Sheep, Goats, and Eschatological Fatalism, Work in Progress Seminar, Centre for Philosophy of Religion, University of Birmingham, July 22. (seminar presentation)

Encarnacion on Ushenko's Liar Paradox, Eastern Hemisphere Language & Metaphysics Network, May 11.

Two Puzzles for Religious Noncognitivists, PAP-World Logic Day, January 14. (invited talk)

2021

Philosophies of Appropriated Religions in Southeast Asia, Philosophy and Religion Society of Thailand Annual Conference, December 20-22. (invited talk)

An Update on the Ethics of Scare, Philosophy around the World – Worldwide Philosophical Relay-Race, UNESCO World Philosophy Day Celebration, November 18. (invited talk)

Philosophical Heuristics, Philosophy Writing Workshop, *Samahan ng mga Lasalyanong Pilosopo*, De La Salle University, November 11. (invited talk)

What is Philosophy?, *Getting Pro with Philosophical and Archival Methods and Analysis*, De La Salle University-Integrated School, November 5. (invited talk)

The Philosophy of Voting, *Bata, Bata, Mulat KNB? The Youth Vote in 2022*, Philippine Communication Society Webinar, September 8. (invited talk)

The Meaning of Religious Sentences, Emerging Philosophies of Religion in Southeast Asia, Union of Societies and Associations of Philosophy in the Philippines Summit, July 21-24. (conference presentation)

with Kathleen Aviso, Jose Isagani Janairo, Raymond R. Tan, and Ador Torneo, Editor's Forum, *2021 Research Congress*, De La Salle University, July 10. (invited talk)

Of Sheep, Goats, and Eschatological Fatalism, *Australasian Association of Philosophy Conference*, July 6-8 & 13-15. (conference presentation)

with Hazel T. Biana, The Ethics of Scare: COVID-19 and the Philippines' fear appeals, *Fear Research*, Philippine Association for Communication Research, June 30. (invited talk)

Prior's Modal Semantics in Symbolism and Analogy, *Australasian Association of Logic Conference*, June 23-25. (conference presentation)

with Hazel T. Biana, Philippine Crimes of Dissent and COVID-19, Crime Media Culture COVID-19 Symposium, March 30. (invited talk)

Getting Published in Scopus/ISI Journals, *International Webinar on Social Research Methods in the Era of Digital Technology and Sustainable Development Goals*, DLSU-SEARCH and Mindanao State University, March 26-27. (invited talk) On Being a Book Editor, *Multidisciplinary Research Conference*, De La Salle University Research Coordination Office, March 19. (invited talk)

with Ador Torneo, Kevin Nielsen Agojo, and Michelle Sta. Romana, Through a Muddled Looking Glass: The Policy Logic of the Philippine Government's COVID-19 Response, *14th Arts Congress*. De La Salle University, March 11. (conference presentation)

Observe, Think, Act, *Philosophy in the Time of Pandemic*, Rogationist Seminary, January 26. (invited talk)

with Alma Santiago and Gerald Pio Franco, Logic Education in the Philippines, *World Logic Day Workshop*, Philosophical Association of the Philippines, January 14. (invited talk)

2020

Of Sheep, Goats, and Eschatological Fatalism, *Second Academic Symposium*, San Carlos Seminary, November 21. (invited talk)

Ceniza on the Paradoxes of Material Implication, *The Groundwork of Filipino Philosophy*, Philippine Normal University and the Philippine National Philosophical Research Society, November 20. (invited talk)

Observe, Think, Act, *Sustaining Research Excellence and Productivity During the 2020 Pandemic Lockdowns*, De La Salle University Research Coordination Office Webinar, October 23. (invited talk)

Of Sheep, Goats, and Some Adventures in Philosophical Theology, *8th Annual Philosopher's Rally*, Ateneo de Davao University, Davao, Philippines, February 29. (keynote lecture)

2019

Applications of a Weak Kleene Semantics for Embedded Ought-Sentences. New Directions in Mathematical Philosophy Workshop. Institut Jean Nicod, Ecole Normale Superiéure, Paris, France, December 13-14. (conference presentation)

On the Logic of Arguments based from Placist Stereotypes. Diaspora & Place Panel, Progressive Connexions 3rd Global Conference on Diasporas: An Inclusive Interdisciplinary Conference, Hotel Angelo, Prague, Czech Republic, December 1-2. (conference presentation)

with James Franklin (UNSW). A Causal Mentalist Theory of Propositions. Propositions, Reference, & Meaning Conference. Institute of Philosophy, Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava, Slovakia, November 28-29. (conference presentation)

For a Moment or for Eternity: A Metaphysics of Perduring Lovers. The First Joint Session of the Philosophy and Religion Society of Thailand and the Philosophical Association of the Philippines, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand, July 26-27. (conference presentation)

Of Sheep, Goats, and a Paraconsistent Eschatology. Brown Bag Lecture Series. College of Liberal Arts. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, March 8. (invited talk)

2018

Philosophical Soundness of the Doctrine of Incarnation. Philosophy of Christmas: A Debate on the Mystery of an Incarnate Christ. Philosophical Association of the Philippines-Rogationist Seminary College of Philosophy-Catholic Bishops' Conference of the Philippines Episcopal Commission on Seminaries Activity. Rogationist Seminary College of Philosophy, Paranaque City, Philippines, December 20. (invited talk)

Philosophical Research. *Societas Philosophiae* Undergraduate Philosophy Lecture Series. Polytechnic University of the Philippines, Manila, Philippines, November 28. (invited talk)

Truth Gaps, Truth Gluts, and the Liar Paradox. Department of Philosophy's Big Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, October 29. (invited talk)

Dialogical Games: A Preliminary Analysis. Presented with Mark Anthony Dacela. University of the Philippines-Philosophical Society: *In Vino Veritas*. University of the Philippines, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines, September 21. (invited talk)

45 Years of the Philosophical Association of the Philippines. Society Session. World Congress of Philosophy. Beijing, China, August 13-20. (conference presentation)

Thinking about Streaks: Hot Streak, Cold Streak, and the Gambler's Fallacy. Behavioral Science Society Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, March 5. (invited talk)

2017

Thinking about Streaks: Hot Streak, Cold Streak, and the Gambler's Fallacy. Philosophical Association of the Philippines-De La Salle University Joint Conference on the Philosophy of Sports and Games. De La Salle University, Laguna Campus, Philippines, November 16-17. (conference presentation)

Paraconsistent Reasoning. De La Salle University-Undergraduate Philosophy Conference. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, August 4-5. (keynote lecture)

Dialogue as Games. Presented with Mark Anthony Dacela. Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference. Saint Louis University, Baguio City, April 6-8. (conference presentation)

2016

Pilosopiyang Analitiko: Impluwensiya, Kasaysayan, at Kabuluhan (Analytic Philosophy: Influences, History, and Significance). Presented with Napoleon Mabaquiao. World Philosophies Workshop. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, November 18. (invited talk)

ASEAN Identity: From a Philosophical Point of View. ASEAN Identity and Philosophy Workshop. Philippine Normal University, Manila, Philippines, September 9. (invited talk)

The Metaphysics of Money and Other Social Objects. PILOSOPO Big Lecture Series: On the Philosophy of Money. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, April 1. (invited talk)

God, Hell and Vagueness. Philosophical Association of the Philippines Midyear Conference. Lyceum of Aparri, Aparri, Cagayan, Philippines, February 25-27. (conference presentation)

2015

Epistemic Considerations in Medical Reasoning: Belief bias in Clinical Diagnosis as a Case Study. Bioethics Conference. Saint Paul University/De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, November 3-6. (conference presentation)

Deciding the Burden of Proof in Philosophical Disputes. Australasian Association of Philosophy Conference. Macquarie University, Sydney, Australia, July 4-8. (conference presentation)

Prospects for an Experimental Approach to Philosophical Logic: The Psychology of Vagueness as a Test Case. Australasian Association for Logic Conference. University of Sydney, Australia, July 2-3. (conference presentation)

Deciding the Burden of Proof in Philosophical Disputes. Logic and Epistemology Graduate Workshop. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, April 10. (invited talk)

Giving Lewisian Compatibilism its Due. A Workshop on David Lewis' On the Plurality of Worlds. Hosted by the Center for Applied Philosophy and Ethics, Kyoto University. Faculty of Letters, Kyoto University, Japan, March 7-8. (invited talk)

2014

"Not" and Emptiness. FGS Mabuhay Temple Buddhist Conference. Manila, Philippines, October 22-23. (conference presentation)

Dialogue as Games: A Preliminary Analysis. Presented with Mark Anthony Dacela. Exploring Global Commons in Asia Pacific: Japan in a Dynamic Region. Hosted by De La Salle University Yuchengco Center and the Japan Foundation, Manila. Century Park Hotel, Manila, Philippines, October 3-4. (conference presentation)

The Substantivity of Metaphysical Questions and the Regimentation of Metaphysics. CAPE Metametaphysics Seminar. Kyoto University, Japan, August 22. (keynote lecture)

The Substantivity of Metaphysical Questions and the Regimentation of Metaphysics. Philippine National Philosophical Research Society Lecture Series. San Beda College, Manila, Philippines, August 16. (keynote lecture) Philosophy as Reasoned Analysis. Academic Lecture Series. San Carlos Seminary, Makati City, Philippines, July 23. (invited talk)

Philosophy as Reasoned Analysis. Philosophy Lecture Series. Xavier University, Cagayan de Oro City, Philippines, June 11. (keynote lecture)

UbDzing the Philosophy Syllabus. Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference. San Pablo Seminary, Baguio City, Philippines, April 1-4. (conference presentation)

Grounding. Horace Silliman Philosophy Lecture Series. Silliman University, Dumaguete, Negros Oriental, Philippines, February 9. (keynote lecture)

2013

Graham Priest on the Logic of the Catuskoti. FGS Mabuhay Temple Buddhist Conference. Manila, Philippines, November 23-24. (conference presentation)

Paul Ricoeur's Narrative Function and the Philosophy of History. Pagarubangan Regional Conference of Philosophy. Lyceum of Aparri, Cagayan, Philippines, September 19-21. (invited talk)

Deciding the Burden of Proof. Australasian Association for Logic Conference. University of Melbourne, Australia, June 12-16. (conference presentation)

Philosophical Arguments. Philosophy Summer Writing Workshop. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, May 25. (invited talk)

Current Trends in Metaphysics. Philosophy Summer Workshop. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, May 24. (invited talk)

Truthmaking as a Guide to Fundamentality. Philosophical Association of the Philippines-Asian Association of Christian Philosophers Joint Conference. Ateneo de Manila University, Philippines, April 9-11. (conference presentation)

2012

with R. J. Boyles. A Venn Diagrammatical Analysis of Set Membership and Identity. Philosophy Seminar Series. National University of Singapore, Singapore, November 22. (invited talk)

The Adequacy Problem for Classical Propositional Logic. Horace Silliman Philosophy Lecture Series. Silliman University, Dumaguete, Negros Oriental, Philippines, October 4. (keynote lecture)

Expressivism and the Logic of Disagreements. Pagarubangan Regional Conference on Philosophy. Lyceum of Aparri, Cagayan, Philippines, September 19-22. (conference presentation)

Sidering Prior's Tonk. Australasian Association of Philosophy Conference. University of Wollongong, Australia, July 1-6. (conference presentation)

What is Metaphysics? Contemporary Philosophy Lecture. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, May 16. (keynote lecture)

What is it like to be Uploaded?: Uploading and the Extrinsicality of Personal Identity. Turing 2012 De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, March 27-28. (conference presentation)

A Venn Diagrammatical Analysis of Set Membership and Identity. Science and Technology Congress. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, February 16. (conference presentation)

Is there such a thing as the statue of David? Arts Congress. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, February 15. (conference presentation)

Artificial Intelligence and Free Will: Are Artificial Agents Free? Philosophy Circle of the Philippines Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, January 28. (invited talk)

2011

David Lewis and the Possibility of Time Travel. Department of Philosophy Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, November 29. (invited talk)

Analyzing Ordinary Discourses of Integrity and Corruption. CHED-ZRC and DLSU Symposium: Filipino Integrity. De La Salle-College of Saint Benilde Hotel, Manila, Philippines, November 15. (invited talk)

Personal Identity and What Matters. Pagarubangan Regional Conference on Philosophy. Lyceum of Aparri, Cagayan, Philippines, September 22-23. (invited talk)

Seminars on Metaphysics and Metaethics. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, September 14-16. (invited talk)

with Robert James Boyles. Philosophy and the Public Sphere. Malate Circle Lecture. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, September 14. (invited talk)

Fundamentality. Contemporary Issues in Philosophy. Bicol University, Legazpi, Albay, Philippines, August 11. (invited talk)

The Logic of Gettier Cases. Epistemology Conference. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, August 10. (invited talk)

Fundamental Metaphysics. Metaphysics Conference. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, July 2. (invited talk)

Aquinas on the Nature of Human Persons. Quadricentennial International Conference of Philosophy. University of Santo Tomas, Manila, Philippines, May 23-26. (conference presentation)

On Teaching Philosophy. Saint Scholastica's College, Manila, Philippines, May 17. (invited talk)

Is Metaphysics really Dead? Philosophical Association of Philosophy National Conference. Miriam College, Quezon City, Philippines, April 4-6. (conference presentation)

with Rizalino Malabed and Gerardo Largoza. Discourse Analysis and Cognitive-Mapping. Exploring Alternative Methodologies in Social Science Research as Applied in Integrity Studies. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, March 18. (invited talk)

with Brenton Welford. A Metaphysics of Waste: The View from Smokey Mountain. Green Thoughts: Environmental Philosophy Lectures. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, March 10. (invited talk)

On Philosophy as Literature. Arts Congress. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, February 16. (conference presentation)

2010

A New Project for Filipino Philosophers. Filipino Philosophy Conference. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, November 30. (conference presentation)

Fission, Personal Persistence, and What Matters. Australasian Association of Philosophy Conference. University of New South Wales, Australia, July 4-9. (conference presentation)

Parfitian Reductionism and Substantival Persons. PhilSoc Seminar. Australian National University, Australia, May 18. (seminar presentation)

The Simple View, the Possibility of Exotic Switch, the Unknowability of the Self, and the Combined Spectrum. PhilSoc Seminar. University of Sydney, Australia, April 25. (seminar presentation)

Why the Beautiful can be Good: Posner and Nussbaum for and against ethical criticism. Arts Congress. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, February 18. (conference presentation)

Me, Myself, and Mr. Darwin. Darwin Day Lectures. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, February 12. (invited talk)

2009

Interfaith Dialogue as Child's Play. National Conference on New Thinking, New Concepts of Interfaith Dialogue: Spotlight on the Youth. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, November 26. (conference presentation)

Bayesianism and the Idea of Scientific Rationality. Osaka University-De La Salle University Academic Research Workshops. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, September 23. (conference presentation) Gripaldo and Mabaquiao on Filipino Philosophy. National Graduate Student's Conference. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, June 23-24. (conference presentation)

Feminism with/out Philosophy: Towards an Alternative Society. Ethics Conference. Adamson University, Manila, Philippines, March 13. (invited talk)

2008

Dissolving the Is-Ought Problem. Council of Filipino Philosophers Pre-congress. Miriam College, Quezon City, Philippines, November 28. (invited talk)

Excursions to the Past, Present, and Future selves. Pulong-Isip Seminar. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, September 26. (invited talk)

Truth, Lies, and Bullshit. Philippine National Philosophical Research Society Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, June 28. (invited talk)

The Value of Thought Experiments in Philosophical Reasoning. Philippine National Philosophical Research Society Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, May 9. (invited talk)

The Primacy of the Person or the Impossibility of Interfaith Dialogue. National Conference on Theories and Practices of Interfaith Dialogue in the Philippines. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, April 24-25. (conference presentation)

The Primacy of the Person. College of Arts and Sciences Research Forum. Philippine Normal University, Manila, Philippines, February 21. (invited talk)

2007

Why talk about God? Philippine National Philosophical Research Society Lecture Series. De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines, October 27. (invited talk)

2006

Conflict, Competition, Communication, and Cooperation. Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference. Antipolo City, Philippines, April 5-7. (conference presentation)

6 Professional Service and Social Engagements

I have been actively participating in many professional and social engagements. For instance, I am at present serving as the President of the Philosophical Association of the Philippines and the Philippine representative at the International Federation of Philosophical Societies (fisp. org). I am also serving as an editorial consultant and article referee of several prestigious academic journals like *Religious Studies, Erkenntnis,* and *Synthese*. Finally, I have already held several administrative posts at De La Salle University.

6.1 Professional Memberships

Eastern Hemisphere Language & Metaphysics Network 2021-

- Union of Societies and Associations of Philosophy in the Philippines, 2018-
 - * Internationalisation Committee, 2021–2023
 - * Summit Chair, 2019–2021
 - * Founding Secretary–General, 2018–2019

East Asia Network of Analytic Philosophy, 2015-

Australasian Association for Logic, 2013-

Association for Symbolic Logic, 2013-

Philosophy Circle of the Philippines, 2011-

Core committee member, 2011–

Australasian Association of Philosophy, 2010-

Philippine National Philosophical Research Society, 2007-

Philosophical Association of the Philippines, 2006-

* President, 2017–2020; 2020–2023

- * Linkage Officer, 2014–2017
- * Director, 2013–2014

Pi Gamma Mu Honor Society Fellow, 2006

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society Fellow, 2006

6.2 Referee/Editorial Work/Editorial Advisory

Journal of Applied Nonclassical Logic; Religious Studies; Asian Journal of Philosophy; Bloomsbury Publishing (Analytic Philosophy Section); Erkenntnis; Synthese; Asia Pacific Social Science Review; Philippine Journal of Psychology; Philippine Social Science Review; Topoi; International Journal of Asia Pacific Studies; Malay; Diwa; Department of Education (Philippines); Routledge (Philosophy Basics Series); Philosophia (Israel); Suri: Journal of the Philosophical Association of the Philippines; Scientia; Filocracia; Dalumat; Philosophia (Philippines); Teaching Philosophy; Kritike; Mabini Review; Philpapers Section Editor: Survival and What Matters, Nonreductionism, and Filipino Philosophy

6.3 Conference/Seminar/Workshop Organizing

Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference, online, November 16-17, 2020.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Midyear Conference, University of the Philippines, Los Baños, Laguna, Philippines, November 14-16, 2019.

The First Joint Session of the Philosophy and Religion Society of Thailand and the Philosophical Association of the Philippines, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand, July 26-27, 2019.

Union of Societies and Associations of Philosophy in the Philippines Summit, Silliman University, Dumaguete City, Negros Oriental, Philippines, May 31-June 1, 2019.

Philosophy of Easter: A Debate on the Authenticity of the Resurrection, Sponsored by the Philosophical Association of the Philippines, Mary Cause of our Joy Seminary, the Philosophical Association of Northern Luzon, and PAGARUBANGAN, Mary Cause of our Joy Seminary, Bacarra, Ilocos Norte, April 27, 2019.

Women in Philosophy, Philosophical Association of the Philippines-Department of Philosophy, University of Santo Tomas, Manila City, Philippines, March 23, 2019.

Open Mic: Philosophers Live, Philosophical Association of the Philippines-Fo Guang Shan College, Fo Guang Shan Mabuhay Temple, Manila City, Philippines, February 23, 2019.

Philosophy of Christmas: A Debate on the Mystery of an Incarnate Christ, Philosophical Association of the Philippines-Rogationist Seminary College of Philosophy-Catholic Bishops' Conference of the Philippines Episcopal Commission on Seminaries, Rogationist Seminary College of Philosophy, Parañaque City, Philippines, December 20, 2018.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Midyear Conference, Holy Angel University, Angeles City, Pampanga, November 15-17, 2018.

The State of Philosophy in the Philippines: A Symposium in Celebration of the 2018 World Philosophy Day. Sponsored by the Philosophical Association of the Philippines and the Department of Philosophy and Humanities, Polytechnic University of the Philippines, Polytechnic University of the Philippines, Manila, Philippines, November 29, 2018.

Deleuze Society-Ateneo de Naga University-Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference (Deleuze and Guattari Conference), Ateneo de Naga University, July 2-7, 2018.

De La Salle University-Philosophical Association of the Philippines Midyear Conference, De La Salle University, Laguna Campus, November 16-17, 2017.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference, Saint Louis University, Baguio City, April 6-8, 2017.

Probability Workshop, Australian National University, ACT, July 18-19, 2016.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference, Puerto Prinsesa, Palawan, May 20-23, 2016.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Midyear Conference, Lyceum of Aparri, Aparri, Cagayan, February 25-27, 2016.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference, Casa San Pablo, San Pablo, Laguna, May 7-9, 2015.

Logic and Epistemology Graduate Workshop, Department of Philosophy, De La Salle University, April 10, 2015.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Mid-Year Conference, Philippine Normal University, October 23-24, 2014.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines National Conference, San Pablo Seminary, Baguio City, April 1-4, 2014.

6th Asia Pacific Mediation Forum Summit, De La Salle University, December 9-11, 2013.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Mid-year Conference, San Beda College, October 25, 2013.

Epistemology Workshop: Gettier@50, De La Salle University, October 24, 2013.

International Young Scholar's Conference, De La Salle University, Boracay, May 17-19, 2013.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines-Asian Association of Christian Philosophers Joint Conference, Ateneo de Manila University, April 9-11, 2013.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Mid-year Conference, De La Salle University, October 26-27, 2012.

Turing 2012, De La Salle University, March 26-30, 2012.

Epistemology Conference, De La Salle University, August 10, 2011.

Metaphysics Conference, De La Salle University, July 2, 2011.

Interfaith Dialogue Conference, Moderator, De La Salle University, November 2009.

DLSU: Think Tank, Moderator, De La Salle University, April 2008.

Interfaith Dialogue Conference, Moderator, De La Salle University, April 2008.

Philosophical Association of the Philippines Mid-year Conference, Saint Scholastica's College, October 2006.

6.4 University/College/Department Work

Assistant Dean for External Affairs and LaSallian Mission, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, September 2017-May 2018

OIC Director, External Affairs Office, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, May-August 2017

Department Representative, College of Liberal Arts Research Council, De La Salle University, 2016-2017

OIC Vice-Dean, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, April-May 2016

Committee Member, Faculty Development Program Revision Committee, De La Salle University, 2015-2016

Committee Member, New La Sallian Core Curriculum (Science, Technology, and Society Cluster), De La Salle University, 2013-2015

Chair, College Research Ethics Ad Hoc Committee, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, 2013

OIC Director, Research and Advanced Studies, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, 2013

Head, PAASCU Self-Evaluation Team (research), College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, 2013-2014

Graduate Program Coordinator, Department of Philosophy, De La Salle University, 2012-2014

Convenor, Philosophy Seminar, Department of Philosophy, De La Salle University, 2012-2014

Referee, University Research Coordination Office, De La Salle University, 2011-present

Member, PAASCU self-evaluation team, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, 2011-2013

Member, Learning Leaders, College of Liberal Arts, De La Salle University, 2011-present

Member, Syllabus Revision Committee, Department of Philosophy, De La Salle University, 2011-2013

Member, Syllabus Revision Committee, Saint Scholastica's College, April 2006

Member, Pre-Benildean Congress, De La Salle-College of St. Benilde, January 2006

6.5 Community Service

Item Writer (Logical Reasoning Test), Institutional Testing and Evaluation Office, De La Salle University, 2020

Item Writer (Logical Reasoning Test), Institutional Testing and Evaluation Office, De La Salle University, 2016

Member, Editorial Board for Pambungad sa Pilosopiya ng Tao Curriculum, Bureau of Learning and Development, Department of Education (Philippines), 2016

Item Writer (Logical Reasoning Test), Metrobank-Human Resources, 2014

Participant, Mangrove-planting Activity, Department of Philosophy, De La Salle University, March 2013

Participant, Tree-planting Activity, Department of Philosophy, De La Salle University, November 2010

Item Writer (Logical Reasoning Test), De La Salle-College of Saint Benilde, 2008

Website Manager, Department of Philosophy, Saint Scholastica's College, 2007

Volunteer, Faculty Tutorial Program, De La Salle-College of St. Benilde, 2004-2006

7 Referees

Jc Beall, O'Neill Family Professor of Philosophy, University of Notre Dame, South Bend, Indiana, USA, jcbeall@gmail.com

James Franklin, Professor, School of Mathematics and Statistics, University of New South Wales, Sydney, Australia, j.franklin@unsw.edu.au

Brian Garrett, Senior Lecturer, School of Philosophy, Research School for the Social Sciences, Australian National University, ACT, Australia, brian.garrett@anu.edu.au

Alan Hájek, Professor, School of Philosophy, Research School for the Social Sciences, Australian National University, ACT, Australia, alan.hajek@anu.edu.au

Stephen Hetherington, Professor of Philosophy, University of New South Wales, Sydney, Australia, s.hetherington@unsw.edu.au

Soraj Hongladarom, Professor of Philosophy, Director, Center for Ethics of Science and Technology, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand, Soraj.H@chula.ac.th

Yujin Nagsawa, H. G. Wood Professor, Centre for Philosophy of Religion, University of Birmingham, Y.Nagasawa@bham.ac.uk

Last updated: February 4, 2023